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Office Memorandum . UNITED sTATEs GOVERNMENT 

TO DATE: June 8, 1951 

FROM 

N. Edward Tolbe~t ( 

Shields Warren r 
SUBJECT: APPLIED FISHERIES LABORATORY, UNIVERSITY OF W.AffiIIDTON 

BM:5'W 

Thanks for the report on the Applied Fisheries Laboratory. This was 
very helpful and I was glad to go over the attached copy of its 
history and organization. 

In spite or Donaldson's interest I think we will have to pass up the 
Bikini and Eniwetok surveys in 1951. I think we should go very slow 
in recommending any return of the natives to Bikini, as I can foresee 
the time when we may have enough contamination scattered around 
Eniwetok so that we may have to move back to Bikini for some of the 
work. 

I was glad to hear about Biddulph 1s material. I would like to see his 
report. I would also like to know whether equally careful combing 
of control islands for tumorous material has been carried out. 
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